From: nesh, Patricia A - DH

To: Woods, Otis L - DHS
Bee: Benesh, Patricia A - DHS
Subject: FW: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 8:50:13 AM
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Please see below. I'll let you know when | hear back from Elizabeth.

From: Benesh, Patricia A - DHS <Patricia.Benesh@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 7:24 AM

To: Goodsitt, Elizabeth S - DHS <Elizabeth.Goodsitt@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

Sure, here’s the tentative draft response.

Chris Rickert / Urban affairs, investigations and consumer help ("SOS")
1901 Fish Hatchery Road « Madison, W1 53713
Office: 608-252-6198 - Mobile: 608-692-8508

Twitter » Facebook « Author Profile
lick ri Madison.

Hello Chris,

As part of a settlement agreement reached between the Department of Health Services and
Pro Health Care Regency Senior Community New Berlin the deficiencies were rescinded and,
as a result, the forfeitures associated with the deficiencies were withdrawn.

DHS Media

From: Goodsitt, Elizabeth S - DHS <Elizabeth . Goodsitt@dhs. wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:16 PM

To: Benesh, Patricia A - DHS <Patricia.Benesh@dhs. wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.




Hello,
I assume you had something to do with the below. Can we chat tomorrow please?
Thanks!

Elizabeth Goodsitt

Communications Specialist - Advanced
Wisconsin Department of Health Services
608-267-3810 | Media Line: 608-266-1683
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NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and agreements. If you receive
this email in error, please notify the sender; delete the email; and do not use, disclose or store the information it
contains.

From: Maresh, Alison B - DHS <alison.maresh@dhs.wisconsin.goy>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:14 PM

To: Goodsitt, Elizabeth S - DHS <Elizabeth.Goodsitt@dhs.wisconsin.govs

Subject: FW: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

Can you follow up with Pat? Happy to chat in the morning quick

From: Maresh, Alison B - DHS

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:14 PM

To: Timberlake, Karen E - DHS <karen.timberlake@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Woods, Otis L - DHS
<Qtis.Woods@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Williams, TR - DHS <tr.williams@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <SandraM.Rowe @dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Benesh, Patricia A - DHS
<Patricia.Benesh@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

From: Timberlake, Karen E - DHS <karen.timberlake@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Woods, Otis L - DHS <Qtis.Woods@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Williams, TR - DHS
<tr.williams@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Maresh, Alison B - DHS <alison.maresh@dhs.wisconsin.govs
Cc: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <SandraM.Rowe@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Benesh, Patricia A - DHS




<Patricia.Benesh@dhs.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.

|

From: Woods, Otis L - DHS <Ctis.Woods@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Timberlake, Karen E - DHS <karen.timberlake@dhs.wisconsin.cov>

Cc: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <SandraM.Rowe@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Benesh, Patricia A - DHS
<Patricia.Benesh@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft response for Mr. Bill Luedders and Media Inquiry Related thereto.
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Otis L. Woods, MBA, QIDP, Administrator
Wisconsin State Survey Agency Director
Division of Quality Assurance

Wisconsin Department of Health Services
One West Wilson Street, Room 450
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608.267.7185

Cell: 608.279.1914

QUOTE OF THE DAY: “"To handle yourself, use your head; to handle others, use your heart." Eleanor
Roocsevelt
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